
 
 

From: Paul Anderson <panderson@encoresupply.com>  
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 2:20 PM 
To: Tim Shoemaker <tshoemaker@lbcc.edu> 
Cc: Damon Skinner <dskinner@lbcc.edu>; Julie Schneider <jschneider@lbcc.edu>; Dana Friez <dfriez@lbcc.edu> 
Subject: RE: Welding and Metal Fabrica�on Advisory Commi�ee and Cer�ficates of Accomplishment
 
Tim,
 
Thanks for having me at your shop, I’m always glad to work closely with your college. Per our
discussion I believe the programs listed below should be added to the list of Approved Cer�ficates of
Achievement. Students with exper�se in these areas are in high demand, and the added value to the
student being able to have these courses bring real value to their transcripts should be an excellent
way to mo�vate them to master these skills. Let me know if I can be of any further assistance. Thank
you.
 
Respec�ully,
 
Paul G. Anderson - General Manager

Encore Welding and Industrial Supply, LLC.
2675 Temple Avenue - Signal Hill, CA 90755
Office 562-612-4757 - Mobile 714-968-2323

 

From: Tim Shoemaker <tshoemaker@lbcc.edu>  
Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 4:53 PM 
To: Paul Anderson <panderson@encoresupply.com> 
Cc: Damon Skinner <dskinner@lbcc.edu>; Julie Schneider <jschneider@lbcc.edu>; Dana Friez <dfriez@lbcc.edu> 
Subject: Welding and Metal Fabrica�on Advisory Commi�ee and Cer�ficates of Accomplishment
 
Mr. Paul Anderson,
Encore Welding
 
Dear Paul, It was great catching up with you today. As per our phone conversa�on, the Governor is proposing a
change in the California Community Colleges’ funding formula. This change will require the college to receive
some of its funding based on comple�ons of degrees and cer�ficates.    The college may only include
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 Michelle, Wendy, here is another approval for the cer�ficates. 

Tim 

From: Cade Anderson <cade.anderson@rbhaerospace.com> 

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 2:24 PM 

To: Tim Shoemaker 

Cc: Dana Friez; Damon Skinner; Julie Schneider; Sco� Fraser 

Subject: RE: Long Beach City College- Welding and Metal Fabrica�on Advisory Commi�ee-

 

Good A�ernoon Tim,

 

I reviewed the “Advanced Arc Welding (SMAW and FCAW)”  and “Shielded Metal Arc Welding (SMAW)”
cer�ficates this weekend and I cannot see any change sugges�ons at this �me.

 

Cer�ficates approved.

 

Please let me know if I can assist in any other capacity. Have a wonderful week!

 

Best Regards,
 
Cade Anderson
Director of Operations
RBH Aerospace, Inc.
2708 E Seaboard Lane
Long Beach CA, 90805
Office: (562) 531-7930 ext 106
Fax: (562) 531-0877
Cell: (801) 891-1353
http://www.rbhaerospace.com
e-mail: cade.anderson@rbhaerospace.com
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